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Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No. : 1

Solicitation No. : 19-R070266BLS

Project No.:

Solicitation Title: Water and Wastewater Treatment Chemicals

Addendum Date: January 7, 2019

Procurement Contact: Bonnie Sietman

IFB NO. 19-R070266BLS IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFB NO. 19-
R070266BLS.

REVISE:
IFB 19-R070266BLS WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS,
SECTION D - TERMS AND CONDITIONS, ITEM D.01

Delete:
The agreement resulting from tho accQptanco of a bid shall bo in the form of a contract and or
purchoso order. This agreement shall be for three years from date of award.

Replace:
The a reement s resultin from the acce tanceofabids shall be in the form of a contract and

or urchase order. This a reement shall be for one ear with two additional one-ear renewals.

Pricin shall remain firm for the first twelve months. Price increases shall be based on current

CPI revised er addendum 1

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB.
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Ql. Who is the current supplier and what is the current price?

Al. Sterling Water Tech, LLC
Sterling Water Tech, LLC

Q2.

A2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4.

Q5.

Zinc metaphosphate
Coagulant Aid, Ground

Odyssey Manufacturing Co. Sodium Hypochlorite

Allied Universal Corporation Calcium Hypochlorite

Chemrite Inc.

Airgas Specialty Products

Polydyne Inc.

Cabot Corporation

Mosaic Global Sales LLC

Biosafe Systems LLC

Quicklime

Anhydrous Ammonia

Coagulant Aid, Surface

Powder Activated Carbon

Hydrofluorosilicic Acid

Sodium Percarbonate

Chemtrade Chemicals US LLC Aluminum Sulfate

Airgas USA LLC Carbon Dioxide, CO2

Hawkins Inc. Ammonium Sulfate

Are there any contract renewal options after the first three years?

No.

Could you provide an estimated delivery quantity for each item?

The pricing form. Exhibit G, lists the annual estimated quantities. These quantities are based on
history, however, are not guaranteed quantities.

Are the quantities listed on the pricing form. Exhibit G, annual quantities or three-year
quantities?

The quantities listed on the pricing form are annual quantities.

Should the extended total column on the pricing form. Exhibit G, be for one year or three
years?

$. 8696/pound
$1.7015/pound

$0.4780/gallon

$2,180.00/ton

$213.65/ton

$l, 440. 00/ton

$2,480.00/ton

$0.4900/pound

$410. 00/ton

$0.8700/pound

$166.00/dryton

$212.00/ton

$1.49/gallon

A5. The extended total column should be for one year only
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Q6. What is the zip code for the delivery location of Powder Activated Carbon?

A6. The address is - 17915 Waterline Road, Bradenton, FL 34212.

Q7. Attachment D - Insurance and Bond Requirements - Would "Claims Made Coverage" be
acceptable.

A7. No, per occurrence is required.

Q8. Which plant uses Hydrofluosilicic Acid?

AS. The Water Treatment Plant located at 17915 Waterline Road, Bradenton, FL 34212 uses
HydrofluosilicicAcid.

Q9. What size holding tank is utilized for Hydrofluosilicic Acid?

A9. The tank capacity is 10,000 gallons.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE:

/bis
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